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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No 1545-0047

Form

'E Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 20 1 1
benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2011 and ending 06-30-2012
C Name of organization
HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED
PROGRAMS FOUNDATION 94-6050071
Doing Business As E Telephone number

D Employer identification number
B Check If applicable

I_ Address change

|_Name change
(707)826-4189

G Gross recelpts $ 21,902,925

I_ Intial return Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

|_Term|nated PO BOX 1185

I_ Amended return City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

ARCATA, CA 95518

|_ Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for
STEVE KARP affiliates? [ Yes ¥ No
1 HARPST STREET - HSU
ARCATA,CA 95521 H(b) Are all affiliates included? [ Yes [ No
If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)
I Tax-exemptstatus [V 501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ( )M(msertno) [ 4947¢a)(1) or [ 527 H(c) Group exemption number I
J Website: » WWWHUMBOLDT EDU/HSUF

K Form of organization |7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other L Year of formation 1952 | M State of legal domicile CA

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
OUR PRIMARY MISSION ISTO PROMOTE AND FACILITATE RESEARCH ACTIVITY THROUGHOUT THE HSU COMMUNITY
E BY PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL AND ACCESSIBLE PRE AND POST AWARD SERVICES
g
2
:-':*5 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
i 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (PartVI,linela) . . . . 3 17
‘!é' 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . 4 3
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (PartV, line2a) . . . 5 764
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . . . . 6 62
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 . . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine 34 . . 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII,linelh) . . . . . .. . . . 16,219,818 18,869,255
% Program service revenue (Part VIII,line2g) . . . . . .+ . . . 111,987 1,215,623
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4,and7d) . . . . 16,283 -228,268
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 1,799,215 1,744,232
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
I T T T T e T e 18,147,303 21,600,842
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (PartIX, column (A), ines1-3) . . . 238,517 257,554
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),ine4) . . . . 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 8,075,183 9,905,941
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), linelle) . . . . 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »0
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), ines 11a-11d,11f-24e) . . . . 9,903,953 11,478,028
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 18,217,653 21,641,523
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 fromhne12 . . . . . . -70,350 -40,681
T o Beginning of Current End of Year
g% Year
EE 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) . . . . . .+« + .« « .« .« . 11,268,128 10,259,146
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line26) . . . .. . .+ « « « .« .« . 9,272,634 2,712,614
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 fromline20 . . . . . 1,995,494 7,546,532

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any
knowledge.

A 2013-05-01
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here STEVE KARP EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or prnint name and title
Preparer's Date Check If Preparer’s taxpayer identification number
. signature ’ DONNA L TAYLOR CPA 2013-05-14 self- (see Instructions)
Paid employed |7
Preparer's [Fim’s name (or yours . HUNTER HUNTER & HUNT CPAS .
if self-employed), EIN
Use Only address, and ZIP + 4 1315 FOURTH ST
Phone no k (707) 476-0674
EUREKA, CA 95501

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . [T Yes [ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part II1 . . . . . . . . . T

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

OUR PRIMARY MISSION IS TO PROMOTE AND FACILITATE RESEARCH ACTIVITY THROUGHOUT THE HSU COMMUNITY BY
PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL AND ACCESSIBLE PRE AND POST AWARD SERVICES

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r990-EZ? . . « v & o+ e e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v« v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 20,629,869 Including grants of $ 257,554 ) (Revenue $ 2,731,587)
ADMINISTRATION OF EXTERNALLY FUNDED GRANTS AND CONTRACTS AND VARIOUS CAMPUS PROGRAMS

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expensesk$ 20,629,869

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 3
E1a @A Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors(see instructions)? . . . 2 No
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, PartI . . . . .« .« .« « .« . 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) No
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleC, PartII . . . . . .+ .« .« . . 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part No
2 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedu/eD,PartI'E.................... 6 °
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 °
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,” v
complete Schedule D, Part IIT'&) . . . . . . . . . . ... ..., 8 es
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule D, Part V¥ 9 °
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s ‘Yes, then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII, IX, or X as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine10? If "Yes,” complete v
Schedule D, Part vI.%E) 1la es
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vi1 %) 11b ©
c Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 thatis 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII.'E 11c °
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets N
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Ix. %) 11d °
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.'E No
1le
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f | Yes
Schedule D, Part X.

12a Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XI1I F& 12a | Yes

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yes,” and If the organization answered 'No’to /ine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 1s optional | 12b | Yes

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E

13 No
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . 14a No
b D the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, investment,
and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule F, Part1 . . . . . . . . . 14b No
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any N
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part I and IV . . 15 0
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to N
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part IIl and IV . . 16 0
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
PartIX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part N
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, PartII . . . . . .« .« .« .« . 18 0
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . 20a No
b If“Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return? Note. All Form 990
filers that operated one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements . . . . . 20b

Form 990 (2011)
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Page 4
13 @AA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations In 21 No
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 v
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III ©s
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the v
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 s
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer questions 24b-24d and N
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part II1]
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . .. 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, Yes

34
Is any related organization a controlled entity of the filing organization within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 354 No
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the 35b N
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 °
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 'E 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19°? v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . T

Yes No

1la Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-0- if not applicable

1a 103

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable b
1 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this

return . . . . 0 v v e h e aw w| 2a 764
b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Didthe organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
V2= -1 - No
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account or securities
account)? . . . . L . o e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes”toline 5a or5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which i1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? . . . . . . L. o e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . . . . v e e e e e e e e e 79

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form1098-C? . . . . . . « « « 4 . ... 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringthevyear? . . . . . . .+ . .+« + & « o« 4 . . 8 No

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . 9a

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, linel12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross iIncome from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other
sources against amounts due or received fromthem) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year

12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. All 501(c)(29) organizations must list In Schedule O each state in which they are licensed to Issue
qualified health plans, the amount of reserves required by each state, and the amount of reserves the organization

allocated to each state 13a
b Enter the aggregate amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by
the states in which the organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enterthe aggregate amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See Instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI e
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . v 4 e e e e e e e e 1a 17
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . 4w e e e e e e ib 3
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to i1ts governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a No
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes provide the names and addresses n Schedule 0 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt 10b
purposes?
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la No
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review the Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 No
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes," to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Iinstructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No
b If"“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedCA

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T Own website [ Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

STEVE KARP
HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
1ST HARPST STREET
ARCATA,CA 95521
(707)826-4189

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII . . . . . . . . . v

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0-in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)

who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current or former officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours more than one box, compensation compensation amount of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- organizations from the
(describe director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours T T MISC) related
for a = = 2o organizations
related =3 | & o
organizations 2= 2 R S
£o | 2|9 e oo d
In = 2 |= |3 o=
Schedule 52 |2 |5 2 =l =
= — | |T 0|
i = L 7
o T B
T T o
=l
I(E;)_glg:I_IIéIIVOCDRICHMOND 200 X 0 297,870 141,267
I(Ef()—glg:??lz(-)r SNYDER 200 X 0 211,156 61,022
I(Ei)_g;JI;RI'(I;IIEIDOgDSTROM 200 X 0 193,184 62,148
I(;)l()_g:fggll'glgf 200 X 0 181,420 60,781
g’SR)EgIrIEI\EIIE"I\! SMITH 200 X X 0 149,000 54,037
I(;)S()_(I):Eélzl:lI(OV\IIDHHLACH 200 X 0 141,424 50,774
%&SEEESEIISD%HENBACH 200 X X 0 98,802 38,000
I(:SA)CLI\ZII?TRYGS?FEI;I— KELSO 200 X 0 96,330 30,252
frgA)(jiJE_FriRglngGELD 200 X 0 94,776 42,487
(SIIE%)RJE(?I_AA';YBERMAN 200 X X 0 91,704 37,130
I(:}-\E)UHLQ_DSIlFJlFI)E HAN 200 X 0 72,852 36,881
éi%éE;E?OLS/VILUAMSON 200 X 0 68,380 19,905
I(:if:)UBL.(I?YRIDI;IFf‘EZZAG 200 X 0 59,572 15,433
I(:IA?:)UJLL_IJ_YI_[ADQ_EDERSON 200 X 0 55,374 26,428
(15) NICK FRANK
COMMUNITY DI 200 X 0 0 0
(16) ELOY SOSA
STUDENT DIRE 200 X 0 0 0
(17) BRYAN KELLY
STUDENT DIRE 200 X 0 0 0

Form 990 (2011)
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Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours more than one box, compensation compensation amount of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- organizations from the
(describe director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours o T MISC) related
for — = 34 organizations
o = L4
related py a 2 = %E
organizations | = = | £ e~ |
in £ 2|25 |78 |2
Schedule § =12 |2 |2 = |2
— jy =] - P
0) c | = . O
T |a| [®]|Z
o | %
T C
(18) STEVE KARP
EXEC DIRECT 40 00 X 115,771 47,487
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 1,927,615 724,032
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizationk
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual a4 Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with
or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization &

Form 990 (2011)
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m Statement of Revenue

(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512,513, 0r
514
_‘E _E 1a Federated campaigns . . 1a
T g b Membershipdues . . . . 1b
o
. E c Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
e L
= = d Related organizations . . . id
The
w e e Govermment grants (contributions) 1e 14,646,287
=|.
E E f All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 4,222,968
'E,' g similar amounts not included above
= g Noncash contributions included In
[ =
"E-E lines 1a-1f $
S S | b TotalAddlines 1a-1f - 18,869,255
@ Business Code
E 2a PROGRAM REVENUE 900099 1,101,458 1,101,458
=
SE b MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 900099 114,165 114,165
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f .- 1,215,623
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest
and other similar amounts) * 15,593 15,593
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties .-
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 34,405
b Less rental
expenses
c Rental income 34,405
or (loss)
d Netrental income or (loss) * 34,405 34,405
(1) Securities (11) Other
7a Gross amount 58,222
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less cost or 302,083
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) -243,861
Net gain or (loss) - -243,861 -243,861
8a Gross income from fundraising
a8 events (not including
= $
E of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
L See Part IV, line 18
o a
T
£ b Less direct expenses . . . b
[ c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . *
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . .*
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoodssold . . b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . ®
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
b REVENUE ADJUSTMENT 26,893 26,893
d All other revenue
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d
- 1,709,827
12  Total revenue. See Instructions >
21,600,842 2,697,182 34,405

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns
All other organizations must complete column (A ) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)
Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX . . .
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22 257,554 257,554
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees
6 Compensation not Iincluded above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958 (c)(3)(B) .
7 Other salaries and wages 7,785,938 7,568,108 217,830
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 268,016 268,016
9 Other employee benefits 1,214,054 1,121,430 92,624
10 Payroll taxes 637,933 634,587 3,346
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 72,225 72,225
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other 4,672,573 4,216,418 456,155
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 27,100 19,596 7,504
14 Information technology
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 92,469 63,235 29,234
17  Travel 815,981 805,259 10,722
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 180,910 166,355 14,555
23 Insurance 31,290 258 31,032
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a INDIRECT COSTS 1,686,846 1,686,846
b STIPENDS 1,247,919 1,247,919
c¢ TRANSF-OTHER ORGANIZATIO 1,156,098 1,156,098
d SUPPLIES AND SERVICES 798,515 780,108 18,407
e
f All other expenses 696,102 638,082 58,020
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 21,641,523 20,629,869 1,011,654 0
26 Joint costs. Check here & [~ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2011)
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Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 5,081,301 1 1,923,160
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 98,344 2 1,606,981
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 4,015,075 4 4,933,303
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete PartII of
Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete Part II of
Schedule L 6
"E' 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
< Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 91,036 9 72,852
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 2,548,807
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 845,457 1,658,199| 10c 1,703,350
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV, line 11 3001 12 300
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,linell 323,873 15 19,200
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 11,268,128 16 10,259,146
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,375,502 17 1,644,216
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19 1,068,398
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
= employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D L. 7,897,132 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 9,272,634( 26 2,712,614
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here = [~ and complete lines 27
E through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 27
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [ and complete
E lines 30 through 34.
n |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 1,995,494| 32 7,546,532
% |33 Total net assets or fund balances 1,995,494 33 7,546,532
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 11,268,128 34 10,259,146

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI N2
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 21,600,842
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 21,641,523
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 -40,681
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 1,995,494
5 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 5,591,719
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 7,546,532
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII e
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If"Yes,”to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If"Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [v Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b Yes
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2011)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
# Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions. Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Name of the organization
HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED
PROGRAMS FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

94-6050071

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches section 170(b){(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [T A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part Il )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell c¢ | Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Typelll- Other
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that iti1s a Type I, Type Il or Type III supporting organization,
check this box I
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of Ié trze (v) (vi)
(i) ~ organization organization in Did you notify the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on organization in organization in
col (1) hsted in Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organized
your governing 5 - support?
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction ActNotice, see the Instructions for Form 990

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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BEETE I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in IRC 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

In)
Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do
not include any "unusual
grants ")
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit
to the organization without
charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column
(f)
Public Support. Subtractline 5
from line 4

(a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Total

12,572,354

13,484,060

15,087,349

16,219,818

18,869,255

76,232,836

12,572,354

13,484,060

15,087,349

16,219,818

18,869,255

76,232,836

76,232,836

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year

7
8

10

11

12
13

(or fiscal year
beginning In)

(a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Total

Amounts from line 4

12,572,354

13,484,060

15,087,349

16,219,818

18,869,255

76,232,836

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources

173,664

74,806

24,173

50,927

49,998

373,568

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Otherincome (ExplaininPart
IV ) Do not include gain or loss
from the sale of capital

assets

4,056,347

3,735,418

3,355,714

1,876,558

2,925,450

15,949,487

Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

92,555,891

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (See instructions )

[ 22 |

2,941,043

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public Support Percentage for 2011 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f))
Public Support Percentage for 2010 Schedule A, Part1I, line 14

14

82 360 %

15

80 900 %

33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

L

organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a,16b,or 17a and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b,17a or 17b, check this box and see

Instructions

v
.

L
L

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in IRC 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°rfl'ns)ca' year beginning (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (F) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7c¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (°rfl'ns)ca' yearbeginning | .y 50507 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (F) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

c Addlines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11and12)
14 First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15
16

Public Support Percentage for 2011 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17
18
19a

20

Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part III, ine 17 18

33 1/39% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
33 1/39% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation
required by Part II, ine 10; PartII, ine 17a or 17b; or Part III, ine 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047
Form 990 . .
( ) Supplemental Financial Statements 201 1
k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, -
Depariment of the Treasury Part 1V, line 6, 7, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED

PROGRAMS FOUNDATION 94-6050071

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

u A W N R

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ¥ No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit [~ Yes " No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure) [T Preservation of an historically importantly land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[T Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxable year &

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes ¥ No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &

7 Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170 (h)(4)(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

9 InPart X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to Its financial statements that describes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items

(1) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3 25,000

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items

4@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X -3
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)
a [ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b ¥ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year 1le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes ¥ No

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.
(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back | (d)Three Years Back | (e)Four Years Back

1la Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Investment earnings or losses

Grants or scholarships

o Qo 6 o

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

-

Administrative expenses

g End ofyearbalance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment ®

€ Term endowment M
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(ii) related organizations e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) No
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b No

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Im Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property etk (mvestment) |  bass (other) | deprecition | () Book value

1a Land .+« + v v v e e e e e e e e e 512,816 512,816

b Bulldings . . . .+ « v v 4 e e e e 814,231 303,813 510,418
c Leasehold improvements

d Equipment . . . . .« v e e e e e 1,196,760 541,644 655,116

e Other . . « e e e e 25,000 25,000

Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c).) . . . . .+ .« . . W& 1,703,350

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥

Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of Investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.)

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of Liability

(b) Amount

Federal Income Taxes

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 21,600,842
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 21,641,523
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -40,681
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Prior period adjustments 7 5,591,719
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) 8
9  Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9 5,591,719
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 5,551,038
m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1 21,600,842
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 21,600,842
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line12) . . . . 5 21,600,842
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial 16,049,804
statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, PartIX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b -5,591,719
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e -5,591,719
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 21,641,523
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5 21,641,523

1a D e\ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

additional information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

COLLECTIONS AND RELATION TO
EXEMPT PURPOSE

SCHEDULE D, PAGE 2, PART III,
LINE 4

THE FOSSIL COLLECTION IS AN HISTORICAL
COLLECTION OF SIGNIFICANCE WHICH IS HELD FOR
PUBLIC EXHIBITION, EDUCATION OR RESEARCH IN
FURTHERANCE OF PUBLIC SERVICE THE ARTIFACT
COLLECTION, WHICH WAS ALSO HELD FOR PUBLIC
EXHIBITION, EDUCATION OR RESEARCH IN FURTHERANCE
OF PUBLIC SERVICE, WAS TRANSFERRED TO HUMBOLDT
STATE UNIVERSITY DURING THE YEAR

LIABILITY UNDER FIN 48
FOOTNOTE

SCHEDULE D, PAGE 3, PART X

THE FOUNDATION QUALIFIES AS ATAX EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION UNDER THE APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF
THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 501(C)(3)AND
CALIFORNIA REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE SECTION
23701D THE OPEN AUDIT PERIODS ARE 2008 THROUGH
2010 THE FOUNDATION HAS ANALYZED THE TAX
POSITIONS TAKEN FOR FILINGS WITH THE INTERNAL
REVENUE SERVICE AND THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA THE
FOUNDATION BELIEVES THAT INCOME TAX FILING
POSITIONS WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION
AND DOES NOT ANTICIPATE ANY ADJUSTMENTS THAT
WOULD RESULT IN A MATERIAL ADVERSE EFFECT ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ACCORDINGLY, THE
FOUNDATION HAS NOT RECORDED ANY RESERVES, OR
RELATED ACCRUALS FORINTEREST AND PENALTIES FOR
UNCERTAIN INCOME TAX POSITIONS AT JUNE 30,2012

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule 1 OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 201 1
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 P ;
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED

PROGRAMS FOUNDATION 94-6050071
General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000. Use

7
Part IV and Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional spaceisneeded. . . . . . + « + v v & & 4 4 w4 w e e e e e . N
(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line1 table. . . . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ .« .+ .« . . »
3 Enter total number of other organizations listedinthelinel table. . . . . .+ . + .+ + + o & & & 4 4w e a e e e .
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P

Schedule I (Form 990) 2011
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (book,| (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)
(1)OTHER ASSISTANCE 152 64,529
(2) SCHOLARSHIPS 18 7,875
(3)TUITION ASSISTANCE 27 185,150

Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, ine 2, and any other additional information.

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Schedule I (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 1
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED
PROGRAMS FOUNDATION 94-6050071
m Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
la Check the appropiate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items
[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b Ifany of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply
I Compensation committee [V Written employment contract
[T Independent compensation consultant [T Compensation survey or study
[T Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization
Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a No
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b No
c Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c No
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III
Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
The organization? 5a No
Any related organization? 5b No
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1
6 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of
The organization? 6a No
Any related organization? 6b No
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I 7 No
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII 8 No
9 If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)? 9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use Schedule J-1 if additional space needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, columns (D) and (E) for that individual

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns| (F) Compensation
. (ii) Bonus & (i) Other other deferred benefits (B)Y(1)-(D) reported In prior
con(:)eEr:asZ%on Incentive reportable compensation Form 990 or
P compensation compensation Form 990-EZ
(1)ROLLIN C (1)
RICHMOND () 297,870 53,174 88,093 439,137
(1)
2) ROBERT SNYDER
(2) (n) 211,156 37,488 23,534 272,178
(1)
3)BURT NORDSTROM
(3) (1) 193,184 34,191 27,957 255,332
(1)
4) PEG BLAKE
(4) (n) 181,420 32,133 28,648 242,201
(1)
5)STEVEN SMITH
(5) (n) 149,000 26,641 27,396 203,037
(1)
6) FRANK WHITLACH
(6) (1) 141,424 24,993 25,781 192,198
(1)
7)STEVE KARP
) (n) 115,771 47,487 163,258

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, ines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a,5b, 6a,6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
e Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Name of the organization

HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED

PROGRAMS FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

94-6050071

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
ORGANIZATIONS FORM 990, FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
PROCESS USED TO PAGE 6, PART | SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION AS WELL AS BY THE FINANCE OFFICER
REVIEW FORM 990 VI, LINE11B
ENFORCEMENT OF FORM 990, HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION REVIEWS
CONFLICTS POLICY PAGE 6, PART | TRANSACTIONS AND MONITORS ACTIVITY ON A REGULAR BASIS FOR CONFLICT OF INTEREST
VI, LINE12C TEMS THAT MAY ARISE
COMPENSATION FORM 990, THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS DETERMINED BY AN INDEPENDENT PERSONNEL
PROCESS FOR TOP PAGE 6, PART | COMMITTEE WHICH INCLUDES THE VICE PRESIDENT OF ACADEMIC AFFAIRS
OFFICIAL VI, LINE 15A
COMPENSATION FORM 990, KEY EMPLOY EES' COMPENSATION IS DETERMINED BY AN INDEPENDENT PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
PROCESS FOR PAGE 6, PART | WHICH INCLUDES THE VICE PRESIDENT OF ACADEMIC AFFAIRS
OFFICERS VI, LINE15B
GOVERNING FORM 990, THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE ORGANIZATION ARE
DOCUMENTS PAGE 6, PART | AVAILABLE ON ITS WEBSITE THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS AVAILABLE TO THE
DISCLOSURE VI, LINE19 PUBLIC UPON REQUEST
EXPLANATION
ADDITIONAL FORM 990, GENERALLY, 40 HOURS PER WEEK ARE DEVOTED TO THE RELATED ORGANIZATION
INFORMATION PART VI
OTHER CHANGES IN FORM 990, RESTATEMENT OF BEGINNING NET ASSETS 5,591,719
NET ASSETS PART X|, LINE5
EXPLANATION
CHANGE IN FORM 990, SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION CONTINUES TO USE THE ACCRUAL BASIS OF
ACCOUNTING METHOD | PAGE 12, PART | ACCOUNTING,REPORTING REVENUES WHEN EARNED AND EXPENSES WHEN INCURRED DURING
EXPLANATION XIl, LINE1 THE YEAR, THE PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WAS CHANGED SPONSORED
PROGRAMS FOUNDATION DETERMINED THAT ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SHOULD APPLY
GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES APPLICABLE TO GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

k- See separate instructions.

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.
= Attach to Form 990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED
PROGRAMS FOUNDATION

94-6050071

Employer identification number

IEEEIREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)

or foreign country)

Legal domicile (state

(d)

Total iIncome

End-of-year assets

(e)

Direct controlling

entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(9)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling controlled
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity organization
Yes No
(1) HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
1 HARPST STREET EDUCATION CA 115 N/A No
ARCATA, CA 95521
68-0282413
(2) HSU ADVANCEMENT FOUNDATION
1 HARPST STREET HSU MISSIO CA 501C3 11A |N/A No

ARCATA, CA 95521
94-6077724

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN
of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct controlling
entity

(e)
Predominant income
(related, unrelated,
excluded from tax
under sections 512-

514)

U

Share of total
Income

(h) (i )
(9) Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
Share of end-of- allocations? amount In box 20 of | managing (k)
year Schedule K-1 partner? Percentage
assets (Form 1065) ownership
Yes No Yes No

- 1i#A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)

Legal domicile
(state or

(d)

(e)

(9)

foreign
country)

Direct controlling
entity

Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,
or trust)

Share of total
Income

Share of
end-of-year

assets

(h)
Percentage
ownership

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35A, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 iIf any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III orIV Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c No
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1f No
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1g No
h Exchange of assets with related organization(s) ih No
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) in| Yes
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses lo | Yes
Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses ip No
q Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) ir No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(b) (d)
(a) (c)
Transaction Method of determining amount
Name of other organization type(a-r) Amount involved involved
(1) See Additional Data Table
(2)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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IEEITEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9) (h) (O] 6)]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant Are all (f Share of Disproprtionate allocations? Code V—UBI General or
entity (state or income(related, partners Share of end-of-year amount In box managing (k)
foreign unrelated, section total iIncome assets 20 of Schedule K-1| partner? Percentage
country) excluded from 501(c)(3) (Form 1065) ownership
tax under organizations?
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes No Yes | No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

94-6050071

HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED
PROGRAMS FOUNDATION

Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

Return to Form

(o)
Name of othfear)organlzatlon Tran(st;)ctlon Amount (d)
type(a-r) Involved Method of determining

($) amount involved
(1) HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY 3 23,234/ AMOUNT PAID
(2) HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY L 235,228/ AMOUNT PAID
(3) HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY N 224 988| AMOUNT PAID
(4) HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY o 248 448| AMOUNT PAID
(5) HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY Q 887,374/ AMOUNT PAID
(6) HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY Q 161,302/ BOOK VALUE
(7) HSU ADVANCEMENT FOUNDATION Q 107,422| AMOUNT PAID
(8) HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY 3 23,234/ AMOUNT PAID
(9) HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY L 235,228/ AMOUNT PAID
(10) HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY N 224 988| AMOUNT PAID
(11) HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY o 248 448| AMOUNT PAID
(12) HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY Q 887,374/ AMOUNT PAID
(13) HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY Q 161,302/ BOOK VALUE
(14) HSU ADVANCEMENT FOUNDATION Q 107,422| AMOUNT PAID
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corm 4562 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No 1545-0172
(Including Information on Listed Property) 2 01 1

Department of the Treasu : : Attachment

P v P See separate instructions. & Attach to your tax return. Sequence No 179
Intemal Revenue Service (99)
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED
PROGRAMS FOUNDATION INDIRECT DEPRECIATION 94-6050071

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

1 Maximum amount (see Instructions) 1 500,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see Instructions) 2

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in imitation (see instructions) 3 2,000,000
4 Reduction in imitation Subtractline 3 from line 2 If zero orless, enter-0- 4

5 Dollar imitation for tax year Subtractline 4 from line 1 If zero orless, enter-0- If married filing

separately, see Instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost c()tr)1l|.|;)|ness use (c) Elected cost

7 Listed property Enter the amount from line 29 . . . . . . . . 7

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 . . . . . 8

9 Tentative deduction Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . ] 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2010 Form 4562 . . . . . . . .| 10
11 Business income limitation Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) . . . 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 . . . . 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deductionto 2012 Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 N | 13 |

Note: Do not use Part II or Part III below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions )

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during the

tax year (see Instructions) 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) . . . . . 16 180,910
m MACRS Depreciation (Do not mclude I|sted property ) (See instructions. )

Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service In tax years beginning before 2011 . . . . . 17 |
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more

general asset accounts, check here . . .

Section B—Assets Placed in Service Durlng 2011 Tax Year Usmg the General Depreciation System

(c) Basis for
(a) Classification of glte)a:/l;IgE:hesr:: (busﬁiz"se/(l:r:a\llzzrt]ment (d) Recovery (e) Convention (f) Method (g)Depreciation
property cervice use period deduction
only—see Instructions)
19a 3-year property
b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27 5 yrs MM S/L
property 27 5 yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L
property MM S/L
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b12-year 12 yrs S/L
c40-year 40 yrs MM S/L
Summary (see instructions)
21 Listed property Enter amount from line 28 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21 Enter here
and on the appropriate lines of your return Partnerships and S corporations—see Instructions . .| 22 180,910

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 26 3A costs . . . . . . ] 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Cat No 12906N Form 4562 (2011)




Form 4562 (2011) Page 2
Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for
entertainment, recreation, or amusement.)
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense,
complete only 24a, 24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.
Section A—Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? I Yes I No 24b If "Yes," 1s the evidence wntten? I Yes I No
(c) ;
e) 0]
(a) (b) Business/ (d) ¢ () (9) (h)
Type of property (list |Date placed in| investment Cost or other Basis for depreciation Recovery| Method/ Depreciation/ Elected
(business/investment section 179
vehicles first) service use basis perod Convention deduction
percentage use only) cost

25Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed In service during the tax year and used more than
50% In a qualified business use (see Instructions) 25

26 Property used more than 50% 1n a qualified business use
%
%
%

27 Property used 50% or less In a qualified business use

% S/L -
% S/L -
% S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27 Enter here and on line 21, page 1 . | 28 | |

29 Add amounts in column (1), ine 26 Enter here and on line 7, page 1 . . . . | 29 |
Section B—Information on Use of Vehicles

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person
If you provided vehicles to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see If you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles
(a) (b) (o) (d) (e) (f)

30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle 1 Vehicle 2 Vehicle 3 Vehicle 4 Vehicle 5 Vehicle 6
year (do not include commuting miles) .

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal(noncommuting) miles driven

33 Total miles driven during the year Add lines 30
through 32 e e e
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

during off-duty hours? . . . . .
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more than 5%
owner or related person? . . .
36 Is another vehicle available for personal use?

Section C—Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than
59% owners or related persons (see Instructions)
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No
employees?

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the use of the
vehicles, and retain the information received?

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? (See Instructions )

Note: If your answer to 37, 38,39,40,0r41 1s "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles

Im Amortization

(b) (e)
(a) Date (<) (d) Amortization )
Amortizable Code Amortization for
Description of costs amortization period or
amount section this year
begins percentage
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2011 tax year (see instructions)
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2011 tax year . . . . . . . . | 43
44 Total. Add amounts In column (f) See the instructions for where to report . . | 44

Form 4562(2011)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Humboldt State University Sponscred Programs Foundation
Board of Directors
Arcata, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Humboldt State
University Sponsored Programs Foundation (the Foundation) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, as
listed in the table of contents These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation's
management. Qur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of matenal
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinicns.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the business-type activities of Humbaoldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation as of
June 30, 2012, and the changes in financial position and cash fiows thereof for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs
Foundation adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board financial reporting as of and for the fiscal
yvear ending June 30, 2012. Previously, the Foundation utilized Financial Accounting Standards Board
financial reporting.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 28,
2012, on our consideration of the Foundation's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on interna! control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Govemment Auditing Standards and should be considered 1n assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United State of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 8 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, 1$ required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management'’s
responges to our inquines, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the hmited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion
or provide any assurance.

-1-




Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements as a whole. The
supplementary information, including the schedule of net assets, the schedule of revenues, expenses and
changes in net assets, and other information on pages 24 through 32, are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not required parts of the financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures
of federal awards on pages 37 through 42 is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S.
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, and is also not a required part of the financial statements. The supplementary information and the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and
relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and recenciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information s farly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

M,WQ‘M

September 28, 2012
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

This section of Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation (the Foundation) annual financial
report presents the Foundation’s discussion and analysis of the financial performance of the Foundation for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. This discussion has been prepared by management and should be read in
conjunction with the financial statements and notes.

After reassessing its articles of incorporation and bylaws, the Foundation determined that it meets the definition
of a governmental entity and thus adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) financial
reporting. Previously, the Foundation utilized Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) financial reporting.
The primary basic financial statement items affected by the change in accounting treatment for the Foundation
are the functional presentation of operating expenses, capital and noncapital gifts, and investment income.
Adoption of GASB financial reporting principles had an effect on the Foundation’s beginning net assets. See
Note 1.

Due to the differences in accounting treatment and presentation of results, it is management’s determination that
it is not practical to present the basic financial statements reflecting prior year comparative information. As such,
the Foundation is presenting financial results as of June 30, 2012, and the fiscal year then ended in a single year
format. Management will make reference in its discussion and analysis to certain financial results and statistics
from the prior year not impacted by the GASB to FASB conversion. Comparative analysis will be presented in
future vears’ basic financial statements.

Introduction to the Financial Statements

This report consists of a series of financial statements prepared in accordance with GASB Statement No. 34,
Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments, as
amended by GASB Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis
— for Public Colleges and Universities. This standard is applicable to the Foundation as it is a component unit of
Humboldt State University (the University). Consistent with the University, the Foundation has adopted the
business-type activity (BTA) reporting model to represent its activities.

The financial statements include the statement of net assets; the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in
net assets; and the statement of cash flows. These statements are supported by the notes to the financial
statements and this section. All sections must be considered together to obtain a complete understanding of the
financial picture of the Foundation.

Statement of Net Assets — The statement of net assets includes all assets and liabilities. Assets and liabilities are
generally reported on an accrual basis, as of the statement date. It also identifies major categories of restrictions
on the net assets of the Foundation.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets — The statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net assets presents the revenues earned and expenses incurred during the year on an accrual basis.

Statement of Cash Flows — The statement of cash flows presents the inflows and outfiows of cash for the year
and is summarized by operating, noncapital financing, capital and related financing, and investing activities. The
staternent is prepared using the direct method of cash flows and, therefore, presents gross rather than net amounts
for the year’s activities.




HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

Analytical Overview
Summary

The following discussion highlights management’s understanding of the key financial aspects of the
Foundation’s financial activities. Included is an analysis of current year activities and balances and a discussion
of restrictions of Foundation net assets.

The Foundation’s condensed summary of net assets as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, is as follows:

Condensed Summary of Net Assets

Increase Percent
2012 2011 (Decrease) Change
Assets:
Current assets $ 8518796 $ 9,270,741 % (751,943) -8%
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,703,350 1,658,199 45,151 3%
Other noncurrent assets 37,000 339,188 (302,188) -80%
Total assets 10,259,146 11,268,128 {1,008,982) -9%
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 2,681,361 3,468,869 (787,508) -23%
Other noncurrent liabilities 31,253 212,046 (180,793) -85%
Total liabilities 2,712,614 3,680,915 (968,301) -26%
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,703,350 1,658,199 45,151 3%
Restricted, nonexpendable - - - 0%
Restricted, expendable - 5,591,719 (5,591,719) 0%
Unrestricted 5,843,182 337,295 5,505,887 1632%
Total net assets $ 7,546,532 § 7,587,213 $ (40,681) -1%

Assets

Total assets decreased $1.0 million from prior vear due to a $0.7 million decrease in cutrent assets and a
$0.3 million decrease in noncurrent assets.

Total current assets decreased $0.7 million primarily due to a decrease in cash and short term investments of $1.6
million, offset by an increase in receivables of $0.9 million. The decrease in cash and short term investments is
primarily due to spending of advance payments from grant funders. The increase in receivables is due to an
increase in grant-funded activities in the current year.

Other noncurrent assets decreased $0.3 million primarily due to a $0.3 million decrease in investments in
property holdings. The decrease is due to a sale of property held as an investment.




HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

Liabilities
Total current liabilities decreased $0.8 million due to a $1.1 million decrease in deferred revenue primarily

related to spending of advance payments from grant funders offset by a $0.3 million increase in accounts
payable,

Net Assets

Total net assets decreased $0.04 million from the prior year due to the net loss generated for the year ended June
30, 2012. Unrestricted net assets represent all other net resources available to the Foundation for general
institutional and research-related obligations.

Operating Results

The Foundation’s condensed summary of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets for the years ended
June 30, 2012 and 2011, is as follows:

Condensed Summary of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Increase Percent
2012 2011 (Decrease) Change
Operating revenues:
Grants and contracts h 17,543,509 % 16,219,818 §$ 1,323,691 8%
Indirect cost 1,682,934 1,583,252 99682 6%
Other operating revenues 1,250,028 - 1,250,028 100%
Total operating revenues 20,476,471 17,803,070 2,673,401 15%
Operating expenses (20,485,425) (20,103,199) (382,226) 2%
Operating loss (8,954) (2,300,129) 2,291,175 -100%
Nonoperating revenues (€xpenses):
Gifts, noncapital 791,687 814,622 (22,935) -3%
Investment income (loss), net (226,185) 16,283 (242,468) -1489%
Other nonoperating expenses, net (1,131,288) 1,177,338 (2,308,626) -196%
Net nonoperating revenues (expenses) (565,786) 2,008,243 (2,574,029) -128%
Income (loss) before other additions {574,740) (291,386) (282,854) 97%
Grants and gifts, capital 534,059 - 534,059 100%
Increase (decrease) in net assets (40,681} (291,886) 251,205 -86%
Beginning net assets 7,587,213 8,644,823 (1,057,610) -12%
Restatement of beginning assets - (765,724) 765,724 -100%
Ending net assets b 7,546,532 $ 7,587,213 § (40,681) -1%

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses come from sources that are connected directly to the Foundation’s primary
business function. This includes revenues from categories such as certain grants and contracts that will be used

5




HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

for noncapital purposes and sales and services of auxiliary enterprises. Expenses include categories such as
salaries, benefits, supplies and other services, scholarships and fellowships, and depreciation and amortization. In
this discussion and analysis, expenses are reported by functional program such as instruction, research, public
service, academic support, student services, institutional support, operation and maintenance of plant, student
grants and scholarships, auxiliary enterprise expenses, and depreciation and amortization.

Operating Revenues

Total operating revenues increased $2.7 million, or 15%, primarily due to a $1.3 million increase in grants and
contract revenue, a $0.1 million increase in indirect cost revenue, and a $1.3 million increase and other operating
revenues. The increase in grants and contracts revenue is due to an increase in project spending related to state
and federal grants. The increase in indirect cost revenue and other operating revenues is primarily due to an
increase in program income earned on grant-related trusts funds held within the Foundation and a reclassification
of revenues previously classified as nonoperating revenues.

The following charts present the proportional share that each category of operating revenues contributed to the
total for fiscal years 2012 and 2011:

Operating Revenues

Year ended June 30, 2012

Grant and coniract revenue

Federal $ 8,792,762 42.9%

State 5,110,472 250

Local 208,994 1.0

Non-governmental 3,431,281 16.8
Tndirect cost revenue 1,682,934 8.2 B Grant and contract revenue
Other operating revenues 1,250,028 6.1 Bindirect cost revenue

Total operating revenues $% & 3 Other operating revenues
9%
Operating Revenues

Year ended June 30, 2011

Grant and contract revenue

Federal $ 8,034,071 45.1%
State 4.614,051 26.0
Local 250,933 1.5 91%
Non-governmental 3,320,764 18.6
Indirect cost revenue 1,583,252 3.8 B Grant and contract revenue
Other operating revenues — — 8 Indirect cost revenue
Total operating revenues $ 17,803,071 100.0% [IOther operating revenues
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SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

Operating Expenses

Total operating expenses increased by $0.4 million, or 2%, primarily due to a $0.5 million aggregated increase in
instruction, research, academic support, student services, institutional support, and student grants and
scholarships, and depreciation, offset by a $0.1 million aggregated decrease in public support, operation of
maintenance and plant, and auxiliary enterprises expenses. The $0.4 million overall increase is primarily related
to spending in the current year of a state-funded public service grant available as one-time funding, offset by a
decrease due to the transfer of 100 campus-related custodial trusts held at the Foundation to the University.

The following charts present the distribution of resources in support of the Foundation’s mission for fiscal years
2012 and 2011:
Operating Expenses

Year ended June 30, 2012

Efnstruction and

Instruction Y 443,647 22% educational support
Research 1,659,075 373 actvities
Public service 8,875,870 43 4 .
Acadernic support 880,560 43 Dinsututional Suppart
Student services 1,045,936 51
Student grants and schelarships 330,383 1.6
DO Operation and
Total instruction and educational maintenance of plant
support activities 19,235,471 93.9
DAuxhary entergrises
Institutional support 31,946 02 expenses
Operation and mamntenance of plant — —
Auxihary enterprises expenses 1,034,098 5.0 93.9% WDaprecation and
Depreciation and amortization 180,910 09 -4/ amortization
Total operating expenses 3 20,482,425 100 0%
Operating Expenses
Year ended June 30, 2011
Instruction $ 916972 46% e o
Research 7,428,118 36.9% actvities
Public service 6,092,426 303%
Academic support 344,786 17% Binstitutional Support
Student services 1,051,770 52%
Student grants and scholarships 1,510,258 7 5%
W Operationand
Total mstruction and educational maintenance of plant
support activities 17,344,330 863
O Auxihary enterprises
Institutional support 844,782 4,2% expenses
Operation and maintenance of plant 242,268 12%
Auxiliary enterpnses expenses 1,453,445 72% B Depreciation and
Deprecration and amortization 218,374 11% 86.3% amornzation
Total cperating expenses £ 20,103,199 100 0%




HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
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June 30, 2012

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) come from sources that are not part of the Foundation’s primary business
functions. Included in this classification are categories such as noncapital gifts, investment income, certain non-
exchange grants, and transfers to other campus entities.

Transfers to other campus entities increased by $0.7 million primarily related to the Foundation’s transfer of
custodial trust accounts to the University. As a result of the transfers of custodial trust accounts, noncapital gifts
decreased by $0.5 million.,

Investment income decrease by $0.2 million due to a loss on the sale of property held as an investment.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, are shown below:

June 30
2012 2011
Land and land improvements $ 512,816 § 356,402
Works of art and historical treasures 25,000 75,000
Buildings and building improvements 510,418 537,559
Equipment 655,116 535,032
Construction work in progress — 154,206

Total capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation b 1,703,350 § 1,658,199

Capital assets increased by $0.1 million primarily due to $0.4 million of current year additions, partially offset by
$0.2 million in current year depreciation expense and $0.1 million in current year retirements.

Factors That Will Affect the Future
Indirect Cost Revenue

Indirect cost revenue is a factor that greatly affects the Foundation’s ability to build and maintain a reserve
adequate enough for supporting the grant and contract activity of the Foundation. Indirect cost revenue is earned
as a percentage of spending on awarded grant and contracts. Indirect cost revenue increased $0.1 million, or 6%,
in the current year. Management believes that grant and contract activity and earned indirect cost revenue is
projected to be at the same levels or slightly higher for the next fiscal period.

Continued University Support

The pre-award and compliance functionality of the Foundation is financially supported by the University as a
state function. Volatility in state-supported funding could potentiaily affect the level of support provided by the
state in future periods, which in turn could affect the pre-award and compliance functions of the Foundation.
Management does not believe that level of support to the Foundation will decrease in the next fiscal period.
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION

Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2012
Assets:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,905,660
Short-term investments 1,606,981
Accounts receivable, net 4,933,303
Prepaid expenses and other assets 72,852
Total current assets 8,518,796
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash 17,500
Long-term investments 19,500
Capital assets, net 1,703,350
Total noncuirent assets 1,740,350
Total assets 10,259,146
Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,040,354
Accrued salaries and benefits payable 437,825
Accrued compensated absences — current portion 121,076
Deferred revenue 1,068,398
Other liabilities 13,708
Total current habilities 2,681,361

Noncurrent liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences, net of

current portion 31,253
Total noncurrent liabilities 31,253
Total liabilities 2,712,614

Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,703,350
Unrestricted 5,843,182
Total net assets 3 7,546,532

See accompanying notes.
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY

SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenues:
Operating revenues:
Grants and confracts, noncapital:
Federal
State
Local
Nongovernmental
Indirect cost revenue
Other operating revenues
Total operating revenues
Expenses:
Operating expenses
Instruction
Research
Public service
Academic support
Student services
Institutional support
Student grants and scholarships
Auxiliary enterprise expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses
Operating loss
Nonoperating revenues (expenses);
Gifts, noncapital
Investment loss, net
Other nonoperating revenues, net
Net nonoperating revenues
Income before other additions

Grants and gifts, capital
Transfers to other campus entities
Decrease in net assets
Net assets:
Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes
10

8,792,762
5,110,472

208,994
3,431,281
1,682,934
1,250,028

20,476,471

443,647
7,659,075
8,875,870

880,560
1,045,936

31,946

330,383
1,037,098

180,910

20,485,425

(8,954)

791,687
(226,185)
24,810

590,312

581,358

534,059
(1,156,098)

(40,681)

7,587,213

7,546,532




HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended June 30, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities
Received from customers
Payments to employees and fringe benefits
Payments to vendors and suppliers
Payments for scholarships and fellowships
Other receipts (payments)
Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from nonecapital financing activities
Nongcapital gifts received
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Capital grants received
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Net cash provided {used) by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments
Investment income
Purchase of investments and related fees
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, July 1
Cash and cash equivalents, June 39

Reconciliation to cash per Statement of Net Asscts
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Total cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 2012

See accompanying notes.
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18,588,376

(9,904,100)

(9,925,462)
(188,057)
{959,574)

(2,388,817)

791,687

791,687

268,338
(397,775)

(129.437)

58,222
18,839
(1,508,637)

(1,431,576)

(3,158,143)
5,081,303

1,923,160

1,905,660
17,500

1,923,160




HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended June 30, 2012

Reconciliation of operating loss to net eash nused
by operating activities:
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
used by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Miscellaneous nonoperating income

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net
Prepaid items
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Unearned revenue
Compensated absences
Total adjustments
Net cash used by operating activities

Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Capital asset write-offs
Increase in receivables related to nonoperating income

See accompanying notes
12

(8,954)

180,910
(959,574)

(651,080)
18,184
252,302

(1,237,015)
16,410

(2,379,863)

(2,388,817)

317,892
265,721
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

Organization

Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation (the Foundation) is a nonprofit, tax-exempt
corporation, incorporated in 1952 under the provisions of section 501{¢)(3) of the Intemnal Revenue Code.
The Foundation is organized to administer grants from governmental and private agencies for research and
other activities related to the programs of Humboldt State University (the University), and to accept
donations and gifts on behalf of other campus agencies for any University-related use. The Foundation is
an auxiliary organization of the University and the California State University System. As an affiliated
organization component unit of the University, the Foundation’s financial data will be included in the
financial statements of the University.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

Basis of Presentation

After reassessing its articles of incorperation and bylaws, the Foundation determined that it meets the
definition of a governmental entity and thus, should apply generally accepted accounting principles
applicable to governmental entities. As of July 1, 2011, the Foundation adopted Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASRB) Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial
Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements
(GASB No. 62). GASB No. 62 incorporated into the GASB’s authoritative literature certain
accounting and financial reporting guidance that is included in the following pronouncements issued
on or before November 30, 1989, that do not conflict with GASB pronouncements:

s Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations,
» Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and

* Accounting Research Bulletins of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’
(AICPA) Committee on Accounting Procedure

GASB No. 62 also supersedes GASB No. 20, thereby eliminating the election provided in GASB
No. 20 for enterprise funds and governments engaged in business-type activities to apply post-
November 30, 1989, FASB Statements and Interpretations that do not conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements. However, those entities can continue to apply, as other accounting
literature, post-November 30, 1989, FASB proncuncements that do not conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements. Adoption of GASB No. 62 had no impact on the basic financial statements,

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with U.8. generally accepted
accounting principles, as prescribed by the GASB. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and
similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements have been met,

The financial statements required by GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and
Management’s Discussion and Arnalysis — for State and Local Governments, as amended by
GASB Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis
— for Public Colleges and Universities include a statement of net assets, a statement of revenues,
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30,2012

expenses, and changes in net assets, and a statemnent of cash flows. The basic financial statements
include the accounts of the Foundation, including its research activities performed on behalf of the
University. The Foundation is a government organization under accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) and is also a component unit of the University, a
public university under the California State University system. The Foundation has elected to use the
reporting model for special-purpose govemnments engaged only in business-type activities. In
accordance with the business-tfype activities reporting model, the University prepares its statement of
cash flows using the direct method,

The primary basic financial statement items affected by the change in accounting treatment for the
Foundation are the functional presentation of operating expenses, capital and noncapital gifts, and
investment income. Adoption of GASB financial reporting principles had the following effects on
the Foundation’s beginning net assets:

» Net assets increased by $5.6 million due to the inclusion of trust funds previously reported
in the liability accounts Pue to Other Agencies under FASB standards. These trust funds
had been classified as restricted expendable, under GASB reporting standards for the prior
year, and have been reclassified as unrestricted for the current year because limitations on
their use are internally imposed.

e Net assets of $1.7 million that had been previously reported as unrestricted under FASB
standards were reclassified to net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt.

Election of Applicable FASB Statements

The Foundation follows standards of accounting and financial reporting issued by the FASB prior to
November 30, 1989, unless those standards conflict with or contradict guidance of the GASB. The
Foundation also has the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance subject to the same
limitation. The Foundation has elected not to adopt the pronouncements issued by the FASB after
November 30, 1989.

Classification of Current and Noncurrent Assets (Other Than Investments) and Liabilities

The Foundation considers assets to be current that can reasonably be expected, as part of its normal
business operations, to be converted to cash and be available for liquidation of current liabilities
within 12 months of the statement of net assets date. Liabilities that reasonably can be expected. as
part of normal Foundation business operations, to be liquidated within 12 months of the statement of
net assets date are considered to be current. All other assets and liabilities are considered to be
noncurrent. For classification of current and noncurrent investments, refer to Note 2.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Foundation considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity date of three
months or less to be cash and cash equivalents. The Foundation considers amounts included in the
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) to be investments.
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

Investments

Investments are reflected at fair value using quoted market prices, where available, otherwise they
are recorded at estimated fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are included in the
accompanying statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets as investment loss, net.

Investments that are used for current operations are classified as short-term investments. Investments
that are restricted for withdrawal or use for other than current operaticns and restricted as to the
liquidity of the investments are classified as long-term investments.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable primarily consists of billed and unbilled amounts due from the federal
government, state and local governments, and private sources in connection with reimbursement of
allowable expenditures made pursuant to contracts and grants.

The Foundation provides a reserve for uncollectible accounts based upon a review of outstanding
receivables. Accounts receivable considered uncollectible are charged against the reserve account in
the year they are deemed to be uncollectible. No reserve for uncollectible accounts was deemed
necessary as of June 30, 2012.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash consists of funds held in accordance with the agreement terms set forth in the
Foundation’s revolving line of credit. See Note 11.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are stated at cost or estimated historical cost if purchased, or if donated, at estimated
fair value at date of donation. Capital assets with a value of $5,000 or more and with a useful life of
one year or more are capitalized. Capital assets, with the exception of land and land improvements,
works of art and historical treasures, and construction work in progress, are depreciated on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives, which range from 5 to 30 years. Works of art and
historical treasures are valued at cost if purchased or the fair market value at the date of donation if
contributed. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend its life are expensed as incurred.

Depreciation and amortization expense is shown separately in the statement of revenues, expenses,
and changes in net assets rather than being allocated among other categories of operating expenses.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue consists primarily of grant and contract funds received in advance which have not
been earned under the terms of the grant and contract agreement.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences consist of vacation leave earned by employees based on services rendered.
Employees may accumulate up to 240 hours of vacation depending on years of service. Upon
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

termination of employment, all unused vacation benefits are paid to employees. Accordingly,
vacation benefits are accrued as a lability.

Generally, sick leave benefits provide for ordinary sick pay and are cumuiative but do not vest with
the employee. Therefore, a liability for sick leave benefits is not accrued.

Net Assets

The Foundation’s net assets are classified into the following net asset categories:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and
outstanding principal balances of debt attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement
of those assets.

Unrestricted — All other categories of net assets. In addition, unrestricted net assets may be
designated for use by management of the Foundation. These designations limit the area of operations
for which expenditures of net assets may be made and require that unrestricted net assets be
designated to support future operations in these areas.

Classification of Revenues and Expenses

The Foundation considers operating revenues and expenses in the statement of revenues, expenses,
and changes in net assets to be those revenues and expenses that result from exchange transactions or
from other activities that are connected directly to the Foundation’s primary functions. Exchange
transactions include charges for services rendered and the acquisition of goods and services.

Included in operating revenues and expenses are those activities related to the grant and contract
transactions of the Foundation. Grants and contracts represent funds obtained from external agencies
for the support of instructional, research and public service functions of the Foundation and of the
University. Revenue from grants and contracts is recognized when expensed for the purpose
specified. Amounts received in excess of expenses incurred as of the financial statements date are
classified as deferred revenue.

Certain other transactions are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses in accordance with
GASB Statement No. 35, These nonoperating activities include the Foundation’s net investment loss,
noncapital gifts, and capital gifts and grants.

Income Taxes

The Foundation qualifies as a tax exempt organization under the applicable sections of the Internal
Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 23701d. The
open audit periods are 2008 through 2010. The Foundation has analyzed the tax positions taken for
filings with the Internal Revenue Service and the State of California. The Foundation believes that
income tax filing positions will be sustained upon examination and does not anticipate any
adjustments that would result in a material adverse effect on the financial statements. Accordingly,
the Foundation has not recorded any reserves, or related accruals for interest and penalties for
uncertain income tax positions at June 30, 2012.
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
in the accompanying financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments

The Foundation’s cash and cash equivalents and investments as of June 30, 2012 are classified in the
accompanying statement of net assets as follows:

(@

(b}

Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,905,660
Restricted cash 17,500
Total cash 1,923,160
Short-term investments 1,606,981
Other long-term investments 19,500
Total investments 1,626,481

Total cash, cash equivalents
and investments $ 3,549,641

Cash and Cash Equivalents

At June 30, 2012, cash and cash equivalents consisted of demand deposits held at commercial banks
and petty cash. Total cash and cash equivalents of $1,905,660 had a corresponding carrying balance
with the commercial banks of $2,343,270 at June 30, 2012. The differences related primarily to
deposits in transit and cutstanding checks.

Custodial Credit Risk for Deposits

The Foundation maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts that are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to a limit of $250,000 per depositor. At June 30, 2012, the
Foundation’s uninsured, uncollateralized cash balance was $2,093,270.

Management periodically assesses the financial condition of the institutions and believes that the
Foundation is not exposed to any significant credit risk related to cash.

Short-term Investments

At June 30, 2012, the Foundation’s short-term investment portfolio consists entirely of investments
in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), a voluntary program created by statute as an
alternative for California’s local governments and special districts that allow affiliates to participate
in a major investment portfolio. It is under the administration of the California State Treasurer’s
Office. There are no significant interest rate risks or credit risks to be disclosed in accordance with
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Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures - an amendment of GASB
Statement No. 3.

(¢} Long-term Investments

Long-term investments consist of land located in Shelter Cove, California, held as an investment and
three shares of Baywood Golf and Country Club capital stock. All investments are stated at their fair
market value. The fair value of the Shelter Cove land is based on an estimate of current market
prices of comparable properties for sale. The fair value of the Baywood stock is based on estimated
current selling price per share.

Long-term investment activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 consisted of the following:

Balance at Purchases/ (Settlements)/ Balance at
June 30, 2011 Additions Deletions June 30, 2012
Stock $ 300 % — — % 300
Land and other real estate 319,200 — {300,000) 19,200
Total $ 319,500 % — 3 (300,000) % 19,500

During the year ended June 30, 2012, the Foundation sold land held as an investment. The land was
recorded with a carrying value of $0.3 million and was sold for $0.05 million for net realized losses
of $0.2 million. Investment loss, net, is summarized as follows:

Interest income $ 15,593
Net realized gains/(losses) (241,778)
Total $ (226,185)
Accounts Receivable

Billed and unbilled accounts receivables as of June 30, 2012, are summarized as follows:

Federal grants and contracts $ 2,346,636
State and local grants and contracts 1,780,926
Non-governmental grants and contracts 664,930
Other receivables 140,811

Total $ 4,933,303

There is no allowance for uncollectible accounts deemed necessary for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Unbilled grant and contract receivables are $3,656,003 as of June 30, 2012.
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SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

(4) Capital Assets

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2012, consisted of the following:

Balance, Transfers Balance,
June 30, 2011 Additions Retirements from CWIP June 30,2012
Nondepreciable/nonamortizable
capital assets®
Land and land improvements $ 356,402 % — 3 — % 156,414 § 512,816
Works of art and historical
treasures 75,000 _ (50,000) — 25,000
Construction work in
progress 154,206 2,208 — (156,414) —
Total nondepreciable
capital assets 585,608 2,208 {50,000) — 537,816
Depreciable/amortizable
capital assets:
Buildings and building
improvements 814,231 — — — 814,231
Personal property:
Equipment 1,069,085 395,567 (267.892) — 1,196,760
Total depreciable
capital assets 1,883,316 395,567 (267.892) -— 2,010,991
Total cost 2,468,924 397,775 (317,892) — 2,548,807
Less accumulated depreciation/
amortization:
Buildings and building
Improvements (276,672) (27,141) - — (303,813)
Personal property:
Equipment (534,053) {153.769) 146,178 — (541,644)
Total accumulated
depreciation (810,725) (180,910) 146,178 — (845,457)
Net captal assets b 1,658,199 § 216,865 3 (171,714) $ — § 1,703,350

Equipment purchased with grant and contract monies are held in trust by the Foundation. Title is held by
the Foundation and, upon completion of the grant or contract, the equipment is transferred to the
University or the funding agency, depending on the individual terms of the agreement.

For the year ended June 30, 2012, fixed assets with a net book value of $161,302 were transferred from the
Foundation to the University.

Total depreciation expense for the Foundation for the year ended June 30, 2012, was $180,910.
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

{5) Commitments and Contingencies

Revenue for the Foundation is derived primarily from governmental and private agencies for performance
on grants and contracts. Expenditures under these programs are subject to final audits that could result in
disallowances under the terms of the grant. Management believes that disallowances, if any, resulting from
such audits will not have a material effect on the financial statements.

(6) Long-term Liabilities

Long-term liabilities activities for the year ended June 30, 2012, is summarized as follows:

Balance at Balance at Current Long Term
June 30, 2011 Additions Reductions June 30,2012 Portion Portion
Accured compensated
absences A 146,299 § 165,787 § (159,757 % 152,329 % 121,076 $ 31,253
Deferred Revenue 2.305.413 1,451,648 (2,688,663) 1,068,398 1,068.398 —
Total § 2451712 §% 1,617,435 § (2,848420) $ 1,220,727 % 1,189.474 § 31,253

{7) Net Assets
(a) Unrestricted Net Assels

As of June 30, 2012, unresiricted net assets were designated by the Board of Directors for the following

purposes:
Funds held in trust
Sponsored programs related trusts 5 1,344,867
Campus program trusts 2,190,484
Total Funds held in trust 3,535,351
Current operations and working capital 2,307,831
Total $ 5,843,182

The Board of Directors passed a resolution to establish a $4.0 million reserve for current operations and
working capital, capital replacements, contingent liabilities, and planned future operations. The reserve is
to be accumulated over a 36 month period beginning July 1, 2011. As of June 30, 2012, the Foundation
requires an additional $1.7 million to meet its reserve target.

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are
available, restricted resources are applied first. In the event that restricted net assets are fully expended,
unrestricted net assets are expended to support the activities of restricted, expendable net assets. As of
June 30, 2012, $140,148 in unrestricted net assets were expended to support these activities.
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Classification of Operating Expenses

The Foundation has elected to report operating expenses by functional classification in the statement of
revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets, and to provide the natural classification of those expenses as
an additional disclosure. For the year ended June 30, 2012, operating expenses by natural classification
consisted of the following:

Scholarships Supplies Depreciation
and and and
Salaries Benefits fellowships  other services  amortization Total
Funchional classification

Instruction 3 272950 % 65,254 % 11,850 % 93593 % — % 443 647
Research 3,766,667 838,241 88,087 2,966,080 — 7,659,075
Public service 2,611,112 795,472 28,173 5441113 — 8,875,870
Academic support 329,152 62,993 1,313 487,102 — 880,560
Student services 513,050 238,053 2,911 291,922 — 1,045 936
Institutional suppert 9,512 1,200 75 21,159 — 31,946
Student grants and scholarships 65,665 22,819 15,648 216,251 — 330,383
Awahary enterprise expenses 217,828 95,970 40,000 683,300 — 1,037.058
Depreciation and amortization — — — — 130,910 180,910

Total $ 7785936 § 2120002 % 188,057 & 10,210,520 § 180,910 % 20485425

Defined Contribution Plan

The Foundation maintains the Humboldt State University Foundation 403(b) DC plan with the Teachers
Insurance and Annuity Association College Retirement Equities Fund (TIAA-CREF). The plan is qualified
under IRS Section 403(b} and covers eligible employees, as defined by the plan.

{(a)  Plan Description

TIAA-CREF is an agent which provides variable individual and group annuities for retirement and
tax-deferred savings plans at nonprofit or publicly supported colleges, universities, and other
educational and research organizations. The TIAA-CREF plan is a defined contribution plan. The
contributions are invested and then disbursed at the time of the employees’ retirement in the form of
lifetime income or other payment options.

() Funding Policy

Participants are not required to contribute any of their annual covered salary. Contributions to the
plan are made at the discretion of the Board of Directors. The Foundation contributes 10% of the
employees’ annual covered payroll.

(c} Annual Contribution Costs

The Foundation contributed $268,016 on behalf of covered employees for the year ended June 30,
2012.
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(10) Transfers to Other Campus Entities

(11)

Occasionally, the Foundation finds it appropriate to transfer certain fiscal responsibilities to the University
or to other campus entities. During the year ended June 30, 2012, the Foundation transferred the following
to the University (HSU), and Humboldt State University Advancement Foundation (HSUADV):

Transfer of funds to HSU 5 887,374
Transfer of funds to HSUADV 107,422
Transfer of funds 994,796
Transfer of fixed assets to HSU 161,302
Total 5 1,156,098

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the Foundation conducted a review of campus program trusts
held by the Foundation. The Foundation identified approximately 200 trusts that may be more
appropriately accounted for within University trust accounts. As June 30, 2012, 100 of these trusts have
been reassigned for a net transfer of $0.9 million. For further discussion regarding the 100 remaining trusts
identified for transfer, see Note 12.

Transactions with Related Entities

(a)

()

(c)

Business Services Agreement

The Foundation receives accounting services and human resource services from the University
through a Business Services Agreement. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the Foundation
paid to the University $235,228 and $224,988 for accounting and human services, respectively, of
which 30 and $0 was owed at June 30}, 2012, respectively.

General Operations Payroll

The Foundation reimburses the University for salaries and benefits paid by the University of certain
post-award employees of the Foundation’s general operations. The amount reimbursed to the
University for the year ended June 30, 2012, was $248,448, of which $0 was owed at June 30, 2012,

The University also supports the pre-award and compliance functionality and the research
administration functionality of the Foundation as a state function. The University provided support
for the pre-award and compliance functionality and the research administration functionality at an
unreimbursed value of $136,515 and $394,084, respectively, for the year ended June 30, 2012,

Office Space Rental

The University provides office space to the general operations of the Foundation through a year-to-
year space rental agreement. The rate assessed is based on square footage of the office space and
includes custodial services and utilities. For the year ended June 30, 2012, rental expense was
$23,234.
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(d)  University Center Line of Credit

The Foundation has a $1,000,000 revolving line of credit to borrow from the Humboldt State
University Center (UC), an auxiliary nonprofit organization of the University. The line of credit
renews annually in December, contingent upon approval by the UC Board of Directors unless
terminated by written notice by either party or by breach. This line is collateralized by the real
property holdings of the Foundation and the assets of the Foundation’s general operations.
Borrowings against the line of credit bear interest at Wall Street Prime plus two percent.

The Foundation agrees to restrict current operational working capital sufficient to pay three months
interest payments as if the line of credit were fully extended. As of June 30, 2012, $17,500 has been
restricted in accordance with the terms of the agreement.

As of June 30, 2012, there have been no drawings on the line of credit.

(12) Subsequent Events

The Foundation conducted a review of campus program trusts held by the Foundation. The Foundation
identified approximately 200 trusts that may be more appropriately accounted for within University trust
accounts. As June 30, 2012, 100 of these trusts have been reassigned for a net transfer of $0.9 miilion. It is
estimated that the remaining 100 trusts valued at $0.6 million will be transferred to the University during
the 2012-13 fiscal year.
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Schedule of Net Assets
June 30, 2012

(for mcluston 1n the California State University)

Assets
Current assels
Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,905,660
Shont-term 1nvestments 1,606,981
Accounts recervable, net 4,933,303

Leases receivable, current portion —
Notes recervable, current portion —_
Pledges recelvable, net

Prepaid expenses and other assets 72,852

Total current assets 8,518,796
Noncurrent assels'

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 17,500

Accounts recervable, net —_
Leases receivable, net of current poriion —_
Notes recervable, net of current portion —
Student koans recevable, net —_
Pledges recervable, net —
Endowment invesmments —
Other long-term Investments 19,500

Capttal assets, net 1,703,350
Other assets —
Total noncurrent assets 1,740,350
Total assets 10,259,146

Liabilities

Current Liabilities’

Accounts payable 1,040,354
Accrued salaries and benefits payable 437,825
Accrued compensated absences— current portion 121,076
Deferred revenue 1,068,398

Capitalized lease obligations — current portion —
Long-term debt obligations — current portion —
Self-insurance claims hability - current portion -

Depository accounts —
Other liabilities 13,708
Total current liabilities 2,681,361

Noncurrent Labilities’
Accrued compensated absences, net of current porhion 31,253
Deferred revenue —
Granis refundable —
Capitalized lease obligations, net of current portion —
Long-term debt obligattons, net of current portion —
Self-insurance claims liabilities, net of current portion —

Depositery accounts —
Other posternployment benefits obligation —
Other babihties —
Total noncurrent liabilitres 31,253
Total liabilities 2,712,614
Met assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,703,350

Restricted for.
Nonexpendable ~ endowments —_
Expendable
Scholarships and fellowships —
Research —
Loans —
Capttal projects e
Debt service —
Other —
Unrestricted 5,843,182

Total net assets 5 7,546,532

See the accompanying auditors' repert and notes to supplementary information
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses. and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended June 30. 2012
(for inclusion in the California State University)

Revenues:
Operating revenues:

Student tuition and fees (net of scholarship allowances of § ) 3 -

Grants and contracts, noncapital:
Federal 8.792,762
State 5,110,472
Local 208,994
Nongovernmental 3,431,281

Sales and services of educational activities -
Sales and services of auxiliary enterprises (net of scholarship

allowances of § )

Other operating revenues 2,932,962
Total operating revenues 20,476,471
Expenses*
Operating expenses:
Instruction 443,647
Research 7,659,075
Public service 8,875,870
Academic support 880,560
Student services 1,045,936
Institutional support 31,946
Operation and maintenance of plant -
Student grants and scholarships 330,383
Auxiliary enlerprise expenses 1,037,098
Depreciation and amortization 180,910
Total operating expenses 20,485,425
Operating income (loss) (8,954)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
State appropriations, noncapital -
Federal financial aid grants, noncapital -
State financial aid grants, noncapital -
Local financial aid grants, noncapital -
Nongovernmental and other financial aid grants, noncapital -
Other federal nonoperating grants, noncapital -

Gifts, noncapital 791,687
Investment income (loss), net (226,185)
Endowment income (loss), net -
Interest Expenses -
Other nonoperating revenues (expenses) (1,131,288)
Net nonoperating revenues (expenses) (565,786)
Income (loss) before other additions (574,740)
State appropriations, capital -
Grants and gifts, capital 534,059
Additions {reductions) to permanent endowments -
Increase (decrease) in net assets (40,681)
Net assets:
Net assets at beginning of year, as previously reported 7,587,213
Restatements -
Net assets at beginning of year, as restated 7,587,213
Net assets at end of year $ 7,546,532

See the accompanying auditors’ report and notes to supplementary information.
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Other Information
June 30,2012
(for incluston in the California State Untversity}

8 Transactions with Related Entities

Amount
Payments to University for salaries of University personnel working on contracts, grants, and other programs $ 1,779,746
Payments to Unaversity for other than salanes of University personnel 1,119,795
Payments received from University for services, space, and programs 367,757
Gifts-in-kind to the University from Auxilary Organizations —
Gifts (cash or assets) to the University from recopruzed Auxiliary Orgamzations 174,002
Accounts (payable te) Umversity (enter as negative mimber) (5,213)
Other amounts (payable 10) University (enter as negative numbet) —
Accounts receivable from University 136,666

Other amounts receivable from Umversity —
9 Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation (OPEB)

Annual required contnbution (ARC) 5 —
Contributions dunng the year —
increase (decrease) in net OPEB obligation (NCO) —

NOO - beginming of year —
NOO - end of year $ —

10 Pollution remediation liabilities under GASB Statement No., 49:

Description Amount
Add description £ —
Add description —
Add description —
Add description —_
Add descniption —
Add descriphon —
Add description —
Add description —
Add description —
Add descnption —

Total pollation remediaticn liabilitres 5 —
Less curreat portion —
Pollution semedition lialities, net of current portion —

11 The nature and amount of the prior period adjustment(s) recorded to beginning net assels
Net Asset

Class Amount

Dr. (Cr.)
Net assets as of June 30, 2011, as previously reported $ 7,587,213

Prior peniod adjustments

1 Prior penod depreciation - Schatz Tree Farm —
Pror pertod depreciation - Grant Equipment —
(list description of each adjustment) —
(list description of each adjustment) —
(list description of each adjustment) —
(l1st description of each adjustment} —
(list descniption of each adjustment} —
(115t descniption of each adjustment) —
(list description of each adjustment) —
10 (list deseription of each adjustment) —
Net assets as of June 30, 2011, as restated 5 7,587,213

oo w1 & bt N

See the accompanying auditors' report and notes to supplementary informatien.
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Other Information
June 30, 2012
(for inclusion in the California State University)

Provide a detailed breakdown of the jonrnal entries (at the financial statement
line item level) booked to record each prior period adjustment:
Debit Credit

Net asset class:
1 (breakdown of adjusting journal entry)

Net asset class:
2 (breakdown of adjusting journal entry)

Net asset class:
3 (breakdown of adjusting journal entry)

Net asset class’
4 (breakdown of adjusting journal entry)

Net asset class.
5 (breakdown of adjusting journal entry)

Net asset class:
6 (breakdown of adjusting journal entry})

Net asset class:
7 (breakdown of adjusting journal entry)

Net asset class:
8 (breakdown of adjusting journal entry)

Net asset class:
9 (breakdown of adjusting journal entry)

Net asset class:
10 (breakdeown of adjusting journal entry)

See the accompanying auditors’ report and notes to supplementary information,
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Notes to Supplementary Information
June 30, 2012

{1) Organization

As an auxiliary organization of the California State University (CSU), Humboldt State University
Sponsored Programs Foundation (the Foundation) is required to include audited supplementary
information in its financial statements in the form and content specified by the CSU. As a result, there are
differences in the presentation of certain financial statement line items between the Foundation’s financial
statements and the supplementary schedules for the CSU.

(a) Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

For purposes of the supplementary schedule. certain revenues are consolidated into a single financial
statement line.

A reconciliation of other operating revenue as of June 30, 2012, is as follows:

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Indirect cost revenue $ 1,682,934
Other operating revenues 1,250,028
Total other operating revenues $ 2,932,962
Supplementary Schedule
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
Other operating revenues $ 2,932,962

A reconciliation of other nonoperating revenue as of June 30, 2012, is as follows:

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Other nonoperating revenues, net 3 24,810
Transfers to other campus entities (1,156,098)
Total $  (1,131,288)
Supplementary Schedule
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
Other nonoperating revenues S (1,131,288)
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SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS




REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation
Arcata, Calfornia

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities of Humboldt State
University Sponsored Programs Foundation as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and
have issued our report thereon dated September 28, 2012. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management of Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation is respensible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and
performing our audit, we considered Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation’s
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation's
internal confrol over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Foundation's intemal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in intemnal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of intemnal control over financial reporiing was for the imited purpose described in
the preceding paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
controi over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined previously.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Humboldt State University Sponsored
Programs Foundation’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
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with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The resulis of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards

We noted certain other matters that we reported to Management of Humboldt State University
Sponsored Programs Foundation in a separate letter, dated September 28, 2012.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of Management, the Board of Directors,
the California State University Chancellor's Office, federal awarding agencies and pass-through

entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

e I I L s

September 28, 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIRMENTS THAT COULD
HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors
Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation
Arcata, California

Compliance

We have audited Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation's compliance with
the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on
each of Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation’s major federal programs
far the year ended June 30, 2012. Humboldt State University Sponsored Pregrams
Foundation's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s resulis section of
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal
programs is the responsibility of Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Humboldt State University
Sponsored Programs Foundation’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Humbcldt State
University Sponsored Programs Foundation’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Qur audit does not provide a
legal determination of Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation's compliance
with those requirements.

In our opinion, Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation complied, in all material
respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Internal Control over Compliance

Management of Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable tc federal programs. In planning and
performing our audit, we considered Humboldt State Universty Sponsored Programs
Foundation’s internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct
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and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation's
internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in intemal controf over compliance exists when the design or operation of control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and cormrect, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in intemal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there I1s a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compiiance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely
basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all the deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identfy any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of Management, the Board of Directors,
the California State University Chancelior's Office, federal awarding agencies and pass-through

entities and 15 not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties

]-\-M\ﬁ.’/ Iocta, o Nt

September 28, 2012
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
June 30, 2012

(1) Basis of Presentation

@)

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal grant
activity of Humboldt State University Sponsored Programs Foundation (the Foundation) under programs
of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2012. The information in this Schedule is presented
in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circuiar A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations. Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the
Foundation, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash
flows of the Foundation.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(@) Expenditures

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the cash basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-122, Cost
Principles for Non-profit Organizations, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or
are limited as to reimbursement.

(b)  Pass-through Entities

Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available.
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

June 30, 2012

SECTION 1 - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? Yes __ X No
Significant deficiencies identified not considered
to be material weakness(es)? Yes __X _ None reporied

Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted: Yes _ X __No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? Yes _ X No
Significant deficiencies identified not considered

to be material weaknesses? Yes __ X __ None reported
Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
Reported in accordance with Circular A-133,
Section .510(a) Yes __ X No

identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
Various Research and Development Cluster
Various TRIO Cluster

59.037 Small Business Development Centers

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Types

A and B programs: $300.000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes _ X No
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
June 30, 2012

SECTION II - FINDINGS FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

No findings.
SECTION lii - FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD
PROGRAMS AUDIT

No findings or questioned costs.

In addition, there were no findings and questioned costs relative to federal awards for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2011. As such, a Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings is not
included in this report.
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HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY SPONSORED PROGRAMS FOUNDATION
NOTES TC THE SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

June 30, 2012

The following is additional informaticn for each Recovery Act program:

Federal Grantor:
Program or Cluster Title:
Federal CFDA Number:
Project description
Was the funding a Type A program or ¢luster?
Tested as a major program for the
current audit period:

Federal Grantor:
Program or Cluster Title:
Federal CFDA Number:
Project description
Was the funding a Type A program or cluster?
Tested as a major program for the
current audit period:

Federal Grantor:
Program or Cluster Title:
Federal CFDA Number:
Project description
Was the funding a Type A program or cluster?
Tested as a major program for the
current audit period:
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National Science Foundation
Research and Development
47.082
ERE Master Training

X __Yes No

X __Yes No

Naticnal Science Foundation

Research and Development

47.082

Fungal Diversity in Guiana Shield
X Yes No

X Yes No

Dept. of Health and Human Services
Strengthening Communities Fund
93.711
Nonprofit Capacity Building

X Yes No

X  Yes No




